
Youth Development Project 
Driving Directions to Corporate Academy North (CAN) from FIU 

 

 
 
 
From: mail@mapquest.com 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 5:36 AM 
To: kurtines@fiu.edu 
Subject: Driving Directions to CAN from FIU 
From: 11200 Sw 8th St Miami, FL 33199-0001 US 
To: 5120 Nw 24th Ave Miami, FL 33142-3624 US 
 
Driving Directions 
1. Start out going East on SW 8TH ST/FL-90 E/TAMIAMI TRL toward SW 112TH 
AVE/FIU SOUTH CAMPUS. (0.49 miles) 
2. Turn LEFT onto AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS/SW 107TH AVE/FL-985 N. 
Continue to follow SW 107TH AVE/FL-985 N. (1.24 miles) 
3. Merge onto FL-836 E. (6.49 miles) 
4. Merge onto N LE JEUNE RD/NW 42ND AVE/FL-953 N via the exit- on the left- 
toward AIRPORT. (1.72 miles) 
5. Merge onto AIRPORT EXWY/FL-112 E toward I-95/MIAMI BEACH/FT 
LAUDERDALE. (1.98 miles) 
6. Take the N.W. 22ND AVE. exit. (0.15 miles) 
7. Turn LEFT onto NW 22ND AVE. (0.60 miles) 
8. Turn LEFT onto NW 50TH ST. (0.25 miles) 
9. Turn RIGHT onto NW 24TH AVE. (0.07 miles) 
 
Total Estimated Time: 18 minutes 
Total Distance: 13.01 miles 
 
 
To view your driving directions, click on this link: 
Driving Directions 
 
MapQuest: Where to go, how to get there!  

Directions: Print out a copy of the Driving 
Directions to keep in your car 
Write your Facilitator’s Wireless Phone Number Here  
 
____________________________ 
 
 


